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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 20 May 2025 7:24 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Fwd: E3+ Gaza humanitarian statement SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 

See below. Note also separate statement today from UK, Canada, 
France: https://www.pm.gc.ca/en/news/statements/2025/05/19/joint-statement-leaders-canada-
united-kingdom-and-france-situation 

_______________________________ 
Director I International Security Law Section (INT) 
International Law Branch I (ILB) I Legal Division (LGD) 

T   M: 

This email and any attachments may contain confidential information or legal advice over which legal professional privilege can be claimed. 
Such privilege is not waived and you should ensure that, in your handling of the advice, you avoid waiving privilege. Please consult the author 
of the advice if unsure about appropriate handling. 

From: " @dfat.gov.au> 
Date: Tuesday, 20 May 2025 at 02:15:24 
To: @dfat.gov.au>, 

@dfat.gov.au>, "Media" <media@dfat.gov.au>, "
@dfat.gov.au> 

Cc: "Damian White" <Damian.White@dfat.gov.au>, @dfat.gov.au>, 
" @dfat.gov.au>, @dfat.gov.au>, 

@dfat.gov.au>, @dfat.gov.au>, "Juliette 
Brassington" <Juliette.Brassington@dfat.gov.au>, "

@dfat.gov.au>, " @dfat.gov.au>, "
@dfat.gov.au>, "Ciara Spencer" <Ciara.Spencer@dfat.gov.au>, "Jamie Isbister" 

<Jamie.Isbister@dfat.gov.au>, "Steve Scott" <Steve.Scott@dfat.gov.au>, "Dougal McInnes" 
<Dougal.McInnes@dfat.gov.au>, " @dfat.gov.au>, "Anna Oldmeadow" 
<Anna.Oldmeadow@dfat.gov.au>, "Tom Mooney" <Tom.Mooney@dfat.gov.au>, "

@dfat.gov.au>, @dfat.gov.au>, "Brett Mason3" 
<Brett.Mason3@dfat.gov.au>, @dfat.gov.au>,

@dfat.gov.au>, @dfat.gov.au>, 
@dfat.gov.au>, @dfat.gov.au>, 

@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: E3+ Gaza humanitarian statement  [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Good morning all, 

Confirming this statement has been published on the Foreign Minister’s website as requested: 
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Joint donor statement on humanitarian aid to Gaza | Australian Minister for Foreign Affairs 

I have set the publish date to 19 May, to match our UK counterparts. 

Regards, 

                  
Assistant Director | Corporate Communications Section  
Media and Communications Delivery Branch | Strategic Communications Division 
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade  
P 
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From: @dfat.gov.au> 
Date: Monday, 19 May 2025 at 06:37:10 
To: "Elisabeth Bowes" <Elisabeth.Bowes@dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: "Marc Innes-Brown" <marc.innes@dfat.gov.au>, "Marcus Lumb" <Marcus.Lumb@dfat.gov.au>, 

@dfat.gov.au>, "Damian White" 
<Damian.White@dfat.gov.au>, "Juliette Brassington" <Juliette.Brassington@dfat.gov.au>, "Steve 
Scott" <Steve.Scott@dfat.gov.au>, "Marie-Charlotte Mckenna" <Marie-
Charlotte.McKenna@dfat.gov.au>, @dfat.gov.au>, 

@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] URGENT ACTION - Leader statement on Israel/Gaza

Thanks very much Elisabeth. 

There’s increasing reporting that Israel will immediately resume aid deliveries, so I guess we’ll see if 
that affects thinking. 

Thanks again, 

From: "Elisabeth Bowes" <Elisabeth.Bowes@dfat.gov.au> 
Date: Monday, 19 May 2025 at 6:27:34 am 
To: " @dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: " @dfat.gov.au>, "Marcus Lumb" <Marcus.Lumb@dfat.gov.au>, 

@dfat.gov.au>, "Damian White" 
<Damian.White@dfat.gov.au>, "Juliette Brassington" <Juliette.Brassington@dfat.gov.au>, "Steve 
Scott" <Steve.Scott@dfat.gov.au>, "Marie-Charlotte Mckenna" <Marie-
Charlotte.McKenna@dfat.gov.au>, @dfat.gov.au>, 

@dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] URGENT ACTION - Leader statement on Israel/Gaza [ ] 

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii) s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 47E(d)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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Thanks

Have been advised the E3 statement is separate 

it was to be issued at 2120 
BST.  We will send final version as issued once received. 

Elisabeth  

Elisabeth Bowes PSM 
Deputy High Commissioner  
Australian High Commission London 
Mobile 

From: @dfat.gov.au> 
Date: Sunday, 18 May 2025 at 21:00:56 
To: "Elisabeth Bowes" <Elisabeth.Bowes@dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: "Marc Innes-Brown" <marc.innes@dfat.gov.au>, "Marcus Lumb" <Marcus.Lumb@dfat.gov.au>, 

@dfat.gov.au>, "Damian White" 
<Damian.White@dfat.gov.au>, "Juliette Brassington" <Juliette.Brassington@dfat.gov.au>, "Steve 
Scott" <Steve.Scott@dfat.gov.au>, "Marie-Charlotte Mckenna" <Marie-
Charlotte.McKenna@dfat.gov.au>, @dfat.gov.au>, 

dfat.gov.au> 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] URGENT ACTION - Leader statement on Israel/Gaza [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 

Many thanks Elisabeth. We haven’t heard from FMO/PMO on this.  

Thanks, 

s 33(a)(iii)

s 33(a)(iii)

s 33(a)(iii), s 33(b)
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From: Elisabeth Bowes
Sent: Monday, May 19, 2025 10:07 PM
To:
Cc: Marcus Lumb; 
Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] URGENT ACTION - Leader statement on Israel/Gaza 

[SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL 

FYI 

Elisabeth Bowes PSM 
Deputy High Commissioner  
Australian High Commission London 
Mobile 

From: "
Date: Monday, 19 May 2025 at 19:41:05 
To: "Elisabeth Bowes" <Elisabeth.Bowes@dfat.gov.au> 
Cc: @cabinetoffice.gov.uk>, 

@dfat.gov.au>, "Stephen Smith" <Stephen.Smith@dfat.gov.au>,

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] URGENT ACTION - Leader statement on Israel/Gaza [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the 
sender.

Elisabeth, 

The statement has now been released, from the Leaders of the UK, France and Canada - copy 
available here:   
https://www.gov.uk/government/news/joint-statement-from-the-leaders-of-the-united-kingdom-
france-and-canada-on-the-situation-in-gaza-and-the-west-bank 

Regards, 

s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 20 May 2025 9:36 AM
To: DM Israel-Gaza-Taskforce
Subject: UK, France, Canada leaders statement re Gaza 

FYI, in addition to the broader Foreign Ministers’ E3+ statement on Gaza-humanitarian last night, the 
leaders of UK, France and Canada also released this statement: 

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 33(a)(iii)
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From: 

Sent: Thursday, 22 May 2025 2:14 AM
To: @dfat.gov.au>; 

@dfat.gov.au>
Cc: 

@dfat.gov.au>
Subject: 

Good morning ,
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